~—

Republic of the Philippines cgntes
AT Department of Education 1
'\§1\ Biay Cordillera Administrative Region a8 =
‘@:ﬁ, .;f’ SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY e 3
oy o o5 City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City DEP-ED . T m 7
e — S PR
BERE! EY | | lv
Division Memorandum ,l j ¢ JUN ,;] 4 zmg N 1]
No._100 s. 2019 L% A— fii1/]
.I.I‘ Il".:i:;.;ji.: S JiS :'..“,\‘;"""_l"".’.‘;:."._.‘i‘/
RECORDS UNIT
TO: - Public Schools District Supervisor
FROM: BENEDlQZi B. GAMATERO

OIC-Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: June 14, 2019

SUBJECT: Ceriificate of Election Service Rendered

1. Pursuant to Section 32, Paragraph d, of COMELEC Resolution No. 10460
Promulgated on December 6, 2018, a minimum of five (5) days service credit shall
accrue to all government officials and employees serving as Chairpersons and
members of the Electoral Boards, DESO, and Support Staff.

2. Attached is the Certificate of Election Service Rendered of all DepEd Employees who
served during the May 13, 2019 National and Local Elections. Relative to this, all
PSDS requested to submit Service Credits of 5 days as per DepEd Order No. 53, s.
2003, not later than June 28, 2019.

3. For your compliance,




